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December 28,l99E

Attorney General-Elect Eliot Spitzer
477 Madison Avenue, I lth Floor
New York, New york lOO22

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 42&4994

E-MoiI: judganuch@olcom
Yeb site: wvttjudgmch.org

ATT: Lloyd Constantine, Chairman, Transition Team

RE:

Dear Mr. Constantine:

In my telephone conversation with Mr. Estes_last wednesday, I apprised him that the center for JudicialAccountability, Inc' (cJA) had submitted a Letter to the EJtor, which was going to be published, andthat it referred to our intention to call upon our new state attorney general to launch an investigationinto comrption.

That Letter appqrs in today's New York Post under the title, "An Appeal to Fairness: Revisit the court
dAppealf'' A copy is enclosed for your convenience. such Letter should be of particular interest toyou, in view of your own past experience testifying before the u.S. Senate Judiciary committee on July15,1994, in opposition to its rubber-stamp confirmation of Stephen Breyer to the i ;. ;;rr.rr;;;

I look forward to your return catl so that I may, belatedly, thank you for giving such importanttestimony' This' prefatory-to answering any questions you may have as to the voluminous materials Ihand-delivered to your office on Thursday, Decembe, iqtlrand discussing with you further materials,not as yet delivered - all establishing the unfitness ofMs. Hirshman and Mr. ni*in ror the key positionsto which Mr. Spitzer has appointed them.

Such materials documentarily reinforce the urgent need for "an office of pubtic integrity under theattorneygeneraltomonitorstategovernment... ' '(@,|o/30/gg,B7).Thisneedis
exponentially greater because of individuals such as Ms. Hirshman and Mr. Riftin who betrayed andcomrpted the essential monitoring agencies and offices they have headed.

In that connection and a propos of cJA's published Letter to the Editor, I am readying for transmittalto you a duplicate of the materials referred to in cJA's November lg, l99g letter as having beensupplied to the State commission on Judicial Nomination in opposition to Justice Albert Rosenblatt,l
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Court of Appeals' candidacy. Such letter is Exhibit "B" to my December 24thcoverletter to you. Asuperseding version of that December 24th coverletter is enclosed, correcting typographical andgrammatical errors.

Until we speak,

yours for a quality judiciary,

€Ceas,€"2-.Sqss dAJva^
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures



NEW YORK POST,.MONDAY, DECEMBER 28,

-, Americas ordxt contn*rsry wiisnffipper An Appeal to Fairness:
Revisit the Gourt of Appeals

oYour editorial ?.eclaimine theCourt.of Appeals" fO.c. ib'i asl
.serts lhat Albert Rosenblatt will .

39,l:dq?q by how welt he up_
nolds lhe democrahc process-from those who would ieek toshort-circuit" it.

Op !ha.t scor-e, it is not too
earty, ro yudge^him. He permit_
t€d -the state Senate to ireake a
mockery -of the demoeratic pro_
ce.qs and the public's.i i tt"
when ,rt confirmed him 

'iast

rnursdav.

. The.senate Judiciary Commit-
tee's.heariag on Justice Rosen_
blatt s _ confirmation to our
_sj1tf: highest court was by in-
vrtatron onlv.

..The Committee denied invita-
tions to citizens wishins to iui_
!1rf rn gpposiiion and pievented
Enem lrom even atrcnding the
ne.ann g ̂ by- withholding inform_
atlon ol' its- date, wEich was
never publrcly announced.

,Even reporters at the Capitol
otd not -lrnow when the cohfir-
malio1 hearing *oula be 

-heja

!l_!i1.1.?.t, Thulsday, th; ;-ery
oa)' ot the hearine.

. The rqsult wa_s worthy of theIonner Soviet Union: a'rubber_

stqpp confirmation "hearing."

. nin lo. opposition testimouy 1'Iotlowed_ 
by unanimous Senate

approval.

. Inthe 20 years since elections
to the gqurt- of Appeals were
scrapped in favor of what was
purp.orted- to be "merit 

selec_
f,ron," we do not believe the Sen=
ate Ju.diciary Committee ever- untll last Thursday _ con_
cucted ^a confirmation hearins
b .tn" Court of Appeals wia[;?
nortce to the public and oppor_
llyty fbr it ro be heard in oipo_
Ertron.

_ ThSt it_ did so in confirmins
dustrce l.tosenblatt reflects itI
conscious_ knowledge and
that of Justice Ro"senblatt _I
that.his confirmation would not
:.yy"u p"Plicly presented oppo-
srtron testrmon\.. It certai-ilv
wouJd not have survived thL
testimony of our non_partisan
crttzens' organization.

This is why we u,ill be calling
upon our new state attornev
general . as the "people's 

ia-#-
yer,-.to .launch an official inves_
trgatlon._ Elena Ruth Sassqrer
uenrer tor Judiciai Accountabil itv

White ptain3
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December 28,lgg}

Attorney Creneral-Elect Eliot Spitzer
477 Madison Avenue, I lth Floor
New Yorlg New yort lW22

ATT: Lloyd Constantine, Chairman, Transition Te

RE: Rescinding the appoi

Dear Mr. Constantine: 
I

In mytelephone conversation with Mr. Estes last Wd
Accountability, Inc. (CJA) had submittea a fetier tJthat it referred to our intention to call "p;;;;".]
into comrption. '- --' '"1

That letter appears in today,s Nerv york pos *a., IoI Apwalr'. A copy is enclosed f". y"*r""r;;J
you, in view ofyour own past experience terti$,i"gU{
t5,1994, in opposition to its rubber_stamp *r,fiffil

I look forward to your return call so that I mav-l
lestimgnV. This, prefatory-to answering -f quffi
hand-delivered to your office on Thurjay, Decembl
not ils yet delivered _ dl establishing the *dtn.rs ofilto which Mr. Spitzer has appoint.d th"r. i

Such materials documentarily reinforce the urgent i =
attorneygeneraltomonitorstategovernm:n,;(fu,|o/3o/g8,rizj ir, i,needis
exponentially greater because of individuat, ,urr, urilHi.shman aniltutr ni*in who betrayed andcorrupted the essentiar monitoring agencies *d offi;;ffi'nuu" headed.

In that connection and a propos of cJA's published Letter to the Editor, I am readying for transmittalto you a duplicate of the materials referred to in cJA's November lg, lggg letter as having beensupplied to the State commission on Judicial Nomination in opposition to Justice Albert Rosenbratt,l

m m O ( s G F -
q ' : E L T ' F r J r \ ]
5 t > ' \

7 |=r h-l tit
t r a r : L r m
ri ' .  Ln
,a) .B r=
(:t {: tJ 6i

rJ
rs t-l
P t \ ]

J T I Z {
m F I ' H
r- _l': = =t f l r r l

. \
\

r o L d C f F
t s  t s \ L {  N
A  4 . , - D  \
a s h l
| . \ ] T . J 6

m \
t s T I F
t l  ' l t  LD
|lr |ft Ul
r S t A @

P

F
|!l
-_t

I>
7u't=
H

tr.'
aJt
H
Ez

m
I]
H.l1

H

L J

D
i
H
|f
7
/Ll

m
llc3n-{


